

CS4760 Meeting Minutes

Team Name: 3D_rone

Date: 3/4/2022

Start Time: 5:30 PM EST

End Time: 7:45 PM EST

Attendance:

Name	Status	Warning Issued?
Abby Myers	Present	No
August Miller	Present	No
Charles Vidro	Present	No
Eva Muller	Present	No
Ian Lawrie	Present	No
Tom Berg	Not Present	No
Ricardo Eiris Pereira (scientist)	Present (virtual)	No

Minutes:

-

Action Items:

-

Discussion Topics

- Meeting with Ricardo:
 - Fix drone rotation (currently doesn't change)

- Make indication of direction more obvious (add directly to model?, arrows along the path?)
- Text on inspection points - maybe letters for reference, order doesn't really matter
- Display points of interest (ex: top 10% slowest)
- Pattern of flights
 - Standard deviation around the mean?
 - Tunnel-ish thing

Next Steps:

- Enjoy Spring Break